From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:21 AM
To: kharrison@usbr.gov

Cc: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Sacramento River ROC Band
Katrina,

Sarah, cc’ed here, works for NMFS now. Please update the calendar invitation with her current e-mail. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Mar 6, 2018, at 11:15 AM, "kharrison@usbr.gov" <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
>

> You have been invited to the following event.

>

> Title: Sacramento River ROC Band

> Purpose: Help develop ideas for Track 3, the Reinitiation of
> Consultation on the Coordinated Long-term Operation of the CVP and
> SWP. Scope includes the Sacramento River down to the Delta and any
> issues (temperature

> management) that are integrated with Trinity / Clear Creek.
>

> Location TBD - likely Redding area

> When: Daily from 9am to 5pm 2 times Pacific Time

> Where: Keswick?

> Calendar: garwin.yip@noaa.gov

> Who:

* kharrison@usbr.gov - organizer

* capron@wapa.gov

* wilhite@wapa.gov

* kenneth.kundargi@wildlife.ca.gov

* jaisrael@usbr.gov

* christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov

* ehadley@usbr.gov

* jim_smith@fws.gov

* michael.berry@water.ca.gov

* justin.ly@noaa.gov

* john.ford2@water.ca.gov

* jhannon@usbr.gov

* garwin.yip@noaa.gov

* rfield@usbr.gov

* matt.johnson@wildlife.ca.gov

* brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov

* danielson@wapa.gov

* craig_anderson@fws.gov

* jana_affonso@fws.gov

* pzedonis@usbr.gov

\Y%

VV V VYV VYV VYV VYV VYV VYV YVYVYVYV



> *jason.roberts@wildlife.ca.gov

> * katherine_sun@fws.gov

> * duane.linander@wildlife.ca.gov
> *sarah_gallagher@fws.gov

>

> Event details:

> https://www.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=N205Nm9ImZ3NkYmkx

> YWQ4ZHQzamc0ZjgwNWEgZ2Fyd2luLnlpcEBub2FhLmdvdg&tok=MTgja2hhcnlpc29uQHV
> zYnluZ2920GI5ZDc3ZDdjYjgd0TQxZmU40DM5YThhMzQ3NzdiZTkONWQyN2Q30A&ctz=Am
> erica/Los_Angeles&hl=en

>

> Invitation from Google Calendar: https://www.google.com/calendar/

>

> You are receiving this email at the account garwin.yip@noaa.gov

> because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar garwin.yip@noaa.gov.

>

> To stop receiving these emails, please log in to

> https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings

> for this calendar.

>

> Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your

> RSVP response. Learn more at

> https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding

> <meeting.ics>


https://www.google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=N2o5Nm9mZ3NkYmkx
https://www.google.com/calendar/
https://www.google.com/calendar/
https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding

